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UNITED STAT S DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

nited State of
v,

merica

Eric Oli\\~r
Case 1 24- lj-1 J1
Assigned To, lIL:ge G Mi,:::hael H8'f\'ey
, . C t r .~ 1 ", f -I 1':3slgn, J"".'8: 81j. L.L-+
Uescriptie,n eCH."PU\INT ii'nA F.~EST I/','A ,P"'A,NT

IJ":/I!/l.llIl7l

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized la\', enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring betore a nitcd Stat s magi trate judge \\ ithout ullilece sar) dela\

1111II1I<',,11)('1'.1'01/ III h(' lIJ'I'I!.I'Il'<i} Eric Oli\ cr

\I ho is accu::,edof an oficnse or \ iolation based on the 10110\\illg document liled \\ith the court:

o Inelictll1ent [J Super eding Indictment o Intorl1lation o Super eding Information N Complaint

IJ Probation Violatioll P'tition CJ Supen ised Release Violation Petition C1Violation Notice 0 Order of'the COLIrt

This offense i. brielly de:cribed as !ollo\\s:

18 USc. ~ 1752(a)( I) - E11tering or Remaining in a Re 'tricted Building or Grounds.
18 USc. ~ 1752(a)(2) - Di -orderl) or Di ruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds.

40 U.s.c. ~ 51 0-+(e)(2)(D) - Disorderl) Conduct in a Capitol Building or Grounds.

40 USc. * 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parading. Demonstrating. or Picketing in a ca;~d_1j_. ~
Date, 05/311202-1 T7

II,wlIIg officer ',I Sigllll/III'I!

Cit) and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey. ,So Magistrate .Judge
!'rimed IIUIII(' (111£1 111/('

Date: ~-~-Zo'2"1

Return

Thi \\arrant'v\~ received on Ir!(I! l') • S:/3r/2.()Z"{ .and thepersoll \\asarrested on Idlllt') (0-3- 1.62~
at /Cill' Ulld SllI/t') (IC.~J. I U r 'j('\ ( (;..._ ,

sA- ~~MJ~okV\soV\
Prim"d /lUIIll! alld lill,'
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